

COMMUNITY BOARD 6, QUEENS

104-01 METROPOLITAN AVENUE · FOREST HILLS, NY 11375-4136
TEL: (718) 263-9250 · FAX: (718) 263-2211
QN06@CB.NYC.GOV
WWW.NYC.GOV/CB60



ALEXA WEITZMAN CHAIR DONOVAN RICHARDS
BOROUGH PRESIDENT

FRANK P. GULLUSCIO
DISTRICT MANAGER

CB 6 MEETING MINUTES MAY 11, 2021

PRESENT

A. WEITZMAN, CHAIR P. BEADLE, 2ND VC

M. LASTER, VC SECRETARY P. KUMAR, VC LAND USE

M. ARCATI **B. GROSSBERG** S. ROLNICK A. AYON O. HORODNICEANU G. SANDOVAL K. BATRA J. KEVELSON H. SCHONHAUT H. BIRNBAUM R. LEONART J. SILVA H. CHAIN J. LI T. SIMMONS S. CHU K. LY R. TAMAYEV A. COHEN R. MEHRRA I. TAMAYEVA L. DAVIS S. METZ M. TUCKER J. DERESZEWSKI P. MORGAN S. WANDERMAN A. DIAZ-HOUSTON E. NEWTON J. WESTON K. ENGEL T. PADGETT E. WONG

ABSENT

M. BERFAS
B. GRIFFITH
R. NEKTALOV
H. DIMITRIADIS
M. HECHT
D. SCHNEIER
E. FELDER
E. KALENDAREV
R. SILVER
G. GORDON
J. MEDINA
M. SILVERSTEIN

GORDON J. MEDINA M. SILVERSTEIN D. YAKUBOV

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

FRANK GULLUSCIO

CB 6 DISTRICT MANAGER

M. CARLIER

OFFICE OF NYS ASSEMBLY MEMBER HEVESI

J. D'ANGELO

OFFICE OF STATE SENATOR ADDABBO

OFFICE OF CONGRESS MEMBER MENG

H. KHAN

OFFICE OF NYC COMPTROLLER STRINGER

COMMUNITY BOARD 6

MAY 11, 2021

This meeting was held virtually via Zoom due to the COVID-19 Pandemic

PUBLIC FORUM

The public will now be able to state or read their comments during the zoom meeting. All requests for public comment must be submitted via email to QN06@CB.NYC.GOV by 3pm on the day of meeting. Public comments submitted by Friday at 5pm, will be included in the minutes.

Hannanatu Sannoh

Catholic Charities Mobility Mentoring Program provides families with services needed to achieve goals based on personal aspirations. Mentors are here to assist with the challenges of parenting today by engaging in a participant directed partnership designed to optimize the family strengths, focusing on finances, family stability, well-being, education, training, and employment. The focus of this program is to keep families together. This program can be reached at Mobilitymentor@ccbq.org.

Naveen Shoaib

Long Island Jewish Medical Center - Northwell Health - Family Planning Program provides confidential and low cost reproductive & sexual health services to young adults and families in Queens and Nassau County. With an array of services, we focus on various reproductive health approaches and offer feasible options if individuals do not have insurance. Some of the services include birth control, emergency contraceptives, and counseling / services for HIV. You can follow them on Instagram at publichealthleader.

Sheila Shapiro

Forest Hills Green Team in conjunction with the Queens Botanical Gardens and the Friends of MacDonald Park is bringing back composting to the area. It will start on Sunday May 16, 2021 from 10am – 1pm at MacDonald Park. For more information, please contact the FH Green Team at FHGTInc@gmail.com.

Walter Phillips – This comment was read by Chair Alexa Weitzman

I am a resident of Forest Hills and I have been organizing with some of my neighbors. We are proposing that Austin Street between 71st/Continental and Ascan Avenues, together with the section of 70th Road known as "Restaurant Row," be established as Open Streets much as they were last year - though a bit larger an area, as that was a great success. At minimum, we request that "Restaurant Row" be made into an Open Street permanently. Our group has been reaching out to local businesses and the response so far has been quite strong. We have also collected petitions from some of the businesses. Additionally, there are recent news and studies that indicate Open Street to be conducive in increase business and community activity and well-being for example Vanderbilt and 5th Aves in Brooklyn, to quote studies conducted by the Yelp platform, "Analysts compared consumer interest in a sample of restaurants in areas like Boston's Little Italy and San Francisco's Valencia Street — which all had slow street programs — to restaurants in other parts of those cities. They found that overall, eateries in car-free zones saw a boost in activity, Laura Bliss reports." I request that the board work with DOT to make Austin Street bt 71st/Continental and Ascan Ave be made into Open Street on the weekends and for Restaurant Row to be made into Open Street permanently. Thank you.

Chair Weitzman expressed to the Board that all public comments are taken seriously and are followed up with personal emails from the Chair and/or various committee chairs.

MINUTES

The minutes of April 14, 2021 were accepted with the following changes:

- Jack Medina and Shari Rolnick were marked absent in error. They will be marked present.
- In the Education, Library and Youth Committee Report "remove air conditioning at Russel Sage (this has been completed)" has been changed to "Since air conditioning has been installed at Russel Sage, this item will be removed from the FY23 priorities"

CHAIR'S REPORT

Chair Alexa Weitzman announced that the meeting was held on a Tuesday due to the holiday of Eid al-Fitr which begins tomorrow evening.

Alexa announced that she and Frank held an orientation for new board members and created a reference packet, which was also sent to all board members. This includes documents and information about the Community Board.

Chair Weitzman reminded everyone that the committee request form has been sent out. She asked that all board members fill it out as soon as possible so she can do committee assignments.

In addition, the period is open for public members to sign up for committees. This form and guidance has been sent out to our email list, all current public members and posted on social media. The deadline to apply is Monday May 17, 2021.

Chair Weitzman announced that moving forward, if a member isn't present for all votes, they will be marked absent for the meeting. It is difficult when all votes don't have the same totals because members came late or left early. So, she asked that all members make the time to stay for the whole meeting.

The By-Laws are ready to be reviewed by the board with the proposed changes. On June 2, 2021, there will be a special Community Board Meeting to review these by-laws. Alexa thanked Chair John Dereszewski and the Committee for spending so much time going through them. At the last meeting, the General Counsel from the Queens Borough President's Office was in attendance to give guidance. The changes will be sent out prior to this meeting. All board members should review these changes and be prepared to discuss them. They will be voted on at the June 9, 2021 meeting. It is important that all members attend because the vote will need a 2/3 majority to pass.

We are still looking into streaming on YouTube but this hasn't happened yet. Also, there is closed captioning on our Zoom meetings now.

There have been some biased incidents in our Community. At a recent webinar, one of the presenters announced that in 2020, there were 2 anti-Asian hate crimes, 2 anti-black hate crimes, 2 anti-semitic hate crimes, 2 anti-LGBTQ hate crimes.

Chair Weitzman thanked the Community Board Members and CB Staff for dealing with work during COVID. She also read the following COVID Acknowledgement Statement that was approved by the board:

In a time of fear and confusion, especially early on in this pandemic, many stepped up to help others. Tonight, we offer our gratitude.

Queens Community Board 6 recognizes and thanks the frontline and essential medical workers: ambulance, EMT, and hospital workers; long-term care facility staff and home health aides; our public servants: the police and fire departments, transit, USPS and utility workers as they all went on with their essential jobs in the midst of the turmoil of the pandemic. They have all been on the frontlines since the beginning and until the present day.

We also acknowledge and thank childcare and education workers and those staffing regional enrichment centers when schools were closed. We recognize and thank grocery and pharmacy workers, food pantries and Meals on Wheels programs. We acknowledge and thank essential businesses, nonprofit agencies, restaurant and delivery workers. We thank the countless volunteers delivering food and picking up medications.

It's impossible to name each act of kindness but we thank those who extended themselves, often at great risk, so we could live and survive. These people reflect the best of our community and in ourselves. These acts show care and concern, effort and self-sacrifice, and create stronger bonds and fellowship. Let us not forget and carry those values forward.

Queens Community Board 6 acknowledges the deep loss felt by many in our community. We've lost loved ones, community members, neighbors, friends and family. Some might have not known people personally who have lost their lives due to COVID-19, but all of us have been affected. We will keep the memory of those lost close to our hearts.

Over the past 14 months, we have socially distanced and quarantined, but we have gone through this ordeal together. We take this moment not only to reflect and mourn but to recognize the good people of Forest Hills & Rego Park so we can move forward, with hope, together.

Last, Chair Weitzman recapped where we are in the budget process:

- Committee Chairs have submitted their priorities to Finance Chair Heather Dimitriadis
- Heather has compiled a list that will be discussed with Chair Weitzman and DM Gulluscio
- Committee Chairs will meet at the end of the month to rank priorities
- It will be presented to the Board in June.

DISTRICT MANAGER'S REPORT

District Manager Frank Gulluscio reinforced Chair Weitzman's attendance policy by reminding everyone that the Borough President is looking at attendance and has sent out letters to individuals that have poor attendance stating that their membership could be in jeopardy.

District Manager Gulluscio reminded all board members that they need to send back their EEO acknowledgement receipt as soon as possible.

DM Gulluscio announced some work that is taking place in our area:

- 63rd Drive and Alderton Street and Asquith Crescent Gas Work
- 67th Avenue RCN Cable Installation

He also announced that Sunday Litter Basket Collection is resuming, and Organics collection is being revised in the budget.

Although there is no Memorial Day Parade, there will be a ceremony at Remsen Park.

Mr. Gulluscio announced that he participated in an event today with the 112th Precinct and the Mayors Office where flyers were distributed on Austin Street regarding the Anti-Asian Hate that has been taking place in our community.

There is a significant blood shortage and there will be a blood drive at Our Lady of Mercy on Sunday May 16, 2021 from 8:45am – 2:45pm.

Last, District Manager Gulluscio announced that board members shouldn't be contacting Agency Personnel directly. Please contact the office and we will contact the agency on your behalf.

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT

Peter Beadle, Co-Chair, reported that the committee met on April 15, 2021. The committee discussed the following:

- There was a presentation on Revel Scooters. These are new to our community and there are requirements to ride them. You must be 18 and over, you must have a valid driver's license, you must take a safety course and quiz. If you have any complaints, you can report them to app.gorevel.com or via email support@gorevel.com. They also offer a 45-minute free course to get you acclimated to the scooter and teach you how to be safe. You can sign up on their website.
- The committee agreed to write a letter to DOT regarding traffic safety concerns on Alderton Street. The subcommittee surveyed residents in that area to see what types of improvements would help alleviate the issues there.
- The committee also agreed to write a letter to DOT regarding the status of Queens Boulevard Redesign from Yellowstone Boulevard and Union Turnpike. The area that has been redesigned has seen a decrease in injuries and the committee feels that our entire district should benefit from this.
- The committee discussed an application for a street co-naming for Mr. Davidoff. At this time, the requestor didn't submit the necessary supporting documentation so the committee voted to not approve this application, but it can be revisited in the future if they submit these documents.

The next meeting will be Thursday May 20, 2021. There will be a presentation from Access A Ride. If anyone has any questions or issues they would like to bring up at the meeting, email Peter at queenscb6vicechair2@gmail.com.

LAND USE AND HOUSING COMMITTEE REPORT

1. Zoning for Accessibility (ZFA) – Subway Station Elevators

- In collaboration with the Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA), the City Council, and the Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities (MOPD), DCP is preparing to expand and improve zoning rules that allow the MTA to leverage private developments to help create more accessible subway stations, to help expedite the delivery of a fully accessible transit system. Today, only about 30% of the City's 493 subway stations are fully accessible.
- ZFA seeks to expand existing zoning tools that help coordinate new developments near transit with the construction of improvements to station accessibility and capacity. Currently, this zoning tool is limited to a few areas of the city, mostly in Manhattan.
- This proposal would require property owners of developments near stations to proactively work with the MTA to provide station access easements; and would expand zoning incentives for developments in high-density districts to construct station improvements.

Prameet Kumar, Chair, reported that the committee met on May 5, 2021. There were representatives from MTA and City Planning in attendance at the committee meeting and the CB 6 Meeting. The committee motion (passed in committee with 15 Yes, 1 No) is to approve with the following recommendations:

- a) Require a notification to community boards when an easement is determined to be needed in a development site, including for as-of-right construction.
- b) Conduct an economic analysis of the downstream financial impact on construction costs and housing development.

There was much discussion about this, including the following:

- Could a new entrance with stairs be part of the accessibility if the station already has an elevator?
- There is a need for elevators in our community
- The elevators that exist in our community are not cleaned as often as they should be
- Large elderly population in CB6
- Union Turnpike Station could use another elevator on the other side of Queens Boulevard
- 71st Avenue and Queens Boulevard should have the benches put back for disabled people that are travelling
- The MTA should consult with disabled people when they install elevators because sometimes there is a very far walk to and from the elevator.
- Who would maintain these elevators?

This motion passed on a voice vote (36 Yes, 1 No)

2. BSA Application No. 397-47 BZ – 64-01/11 Woodhaven Blvd

- Application under Section 11-412 to amend the resolution to permit the erection of a new canopy which was previously approved but not installed
- The board adopted a resolution on March 30, 1993 which permitted the installation of a new metal canopy over three new pump islands. The new metal canopy was not installed, and we are requesting that it be erected now.
- We are also seeking to legalize the existing car vacuum and air tower.
- Currently, there are no DOB or ECB violations against this site.

Prameet Kumar, Chair, reported that the committee met on May 5, 2021. The applicant's representative attended the committee meeting and the CB Meeting. There were some questions from the applicant, which were all answered. They included: a request for a photo of the canopy (a photo of a similar station canopy was provided), time frame for construction (about 4-6 weeks). The committee motion (passed unanimously in committee) is to approve. This motion passed unanimously on a voice vote.

CONSUMER AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT

Elizabeth Newton, Chair of Consumer Affairs Committee reported that the Board received 4 new applications.

- 1. TIKKA N' TALK, 70-11 Austin Street, FH
- 2. REGO PARK COFFEE SHOP, 94-14 63rd Drive, RP
- 3. LA MIA VITA LLC, 107-27 71st Avenue, FH
- 4. GULA, 70-17B Austin Street, FH

CB 6 received the following liquor license renewals:

- 1. TROPIX BAR & LOUNGE, INC. 95-32 Queens Blvd., RP
- 2. CONTINENTAL LUNCHEONETTE, 104-03 Metropolitan Ave, FH
- 3. SALUTE MARIA INC., 63-61 108 Street, FH
- 4. THE TAP HOUSE, 72-07 Austin Street, FH
- 5. SINGA'S FAMOUS PIZZA, 63-53 108th Street, FH
- 6. O'HANLON'S, 118-12 Queens Boulevard, FH

The 112th Precinct had no issues or complaints with these establishments.

The Committee had no objections to the new or renewal applications. A motion to approve the new and renewal applications passed on a roll call vote. There was 1 No vote for La Mia Vita, LLC and 1 No Vote for Gula.

CB 6 received the following Street Fair Applications:

- 1. LONG ISLAND JEWISH FH HOSPITAL JUNE 18, 2021
 THIS IS A BLOCK PARTY FOR STAFF AND LOCAL RESIDENTS TO SHOW APPRECIATION. THIS EVENT HAS BEEN HELD IN THE PAST.
- 2. FH JEWISH CENTER AUGUST 22, 2021

THIS IS THE EVENT THAT WAS PREVIOUSLY SCHEDULED FOR 7-18-21 BUT WAS RESCHEDULED DUE TO A RELIGIOUS OBSERVANCE

- 3. 112th PRECINCT COMMUNITY COUNCIL OCTOBER 24, 2021
 THIS EVENT WAS RESCHEDULED FROM 4-11-21 SINCE THE CITY HASN'T
 ALLOWED STREET EVENTS TO RESUME AS OF THAT DATE.
- **4. 718 DAY JULY 18, 2021**THIS IS AN EVENT REQUESTED BY QUEENS BULLY RESTAURANT AS A DAY TO CELEBRATE THE WORLD'S BOROUGH FOOD, MUSIC, FASHION AND HISTORY.

Chair Newton reported that the 718 Day is a new event that hasn't been held in the past. The Community Board requested a petition or a letter of support from the residents / building managers. This wasn't provided by the applicant. This information wasn't known to the committee at the time of their vote.

There was a lot of discussion amongst Community Board Members including the following:

- Park / Playground on the opposite end of the block
- Busy street that will cause traffic on Austin Street
- Have they participated in other street events / street fairs before scheduling their own?
- The residents on the block haven't been notified
- It is a vital street to get to Queens Boulevard
- Queens Bully has been open to hosting community events
- Could we ask them to come to a future meeting to discuss this with them?

The committee motion to approve the following events passed on a roll call vote: LONG ISLAND JEWISH FH HOSPITAL – JUNE 18, 2021: 33 Yes, 0 No, 4 Abstain FH JEWISH CENTER – AUGUST 22, 2021: 35 Yes, 0 No, 2 Abstain 112th PRECINCT COMMUNITY COUNCIL – OCTOBER 24, 2021: 30 Yes, 0 No, 7 Abstain

The committee motion to approve the following event failed on a roll call vote: 718 DAY – JULY 18, 2021: 24 No, 11 Yes, 2 Abstain

DIVERSITY, EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

Kevin Ly, Chair, reported that the committee held a "Preventing Hate Together" Webinar on May 6, 2021 with the NYC Office for the Prevention of Hate Crimes. It was 1 hour long and there was a lot of information including: What is a hate crime? What is the difference between a hate crime and a bias incident? What are the 5 D's of bystander intervention? They gave statistics on hate crimes in our district. This webinar is on our Facebook page if anyone missed it.

He also reported that today is #stophateday, which was organized by the Mayor's Community Affairs Unit. CAU, 112th Precinct, FH Asian Assn, FH Chamber of Commerce,

CB 6 walked around Forest Hill and handed out posters regarding stopping the Asian Hate Sentiment that is in our city right now.

AGING / SOCIAL SERVICES / DISABILITIES COMMITTEE REPORT

Mark Laster, Co-Chair, reported that the committee held a presentation on April 26, on Disability Etiquette with presenters from CIDNY. This presentation is saved on our Facebook page if you missed it.

The next presentation will be on May 26, 2021, there will be a presentation on Life in the Age of COVID-19, Coping with Recovery. On Thursday June 10 at 7:00pm, there will be a forum on Ranked Choice Voting.

The next committee meeting will be on Monday June 14, 2021.

GOOD & WELFARE

Alex Cohen reported that he attended the recently re-established QSWAB (Queens Solid Waste Advisory Board). The Borough President asked each community board to select a representative for these meetings. The next meeting will be May 26, 2021. If you are interested in learning more about Waste Management in Queens, please review the "State of Waste in Queens" Report.

Heidi Chain announced that the 112th Precinct Community Council Meeting will be on Wednesday May 19, 2021at 7:00pm. RSVP and send questions for Captain Cappelmann to council112@yahoo.com. The Community Council participated in the #StopHateDay today and they also had a forum with the NYPD Hate Crimes Task Force.

The Community Council is sponsoring a "Celebrate Diversity" Art Contest. It will be open to all students that live or attend school in our community. More information will follow.

Jean Silva apologized to the Parks Committee that they haven't met due to the pandemic. However, the following things are happening: 200 people have been vaccinated at FMCP, There were a lot of plants planted in the park and they are hoping to pick up the daffodil project in memory of those that lost their lives in 9-11, the New York City Parks Commissioner is leaving and was very helpful to the Parks Department in his 7 year tenure.

Kevin Ly announced that FH is the first community to have the #StopHateDay. Also, The Queens General Assembly is hosting a Hate Crimes Forum on May 25 from 6pm – 8pm.

Peter Beadle announced that the Queens Borough President is hosting a Bike Jamboree on Saturday May 15, 2021 at Queens Borough Hall. The first 100 RSVP's will receive a free helmet. If you are interested in attending, please visit www.queensbp.org/rsvp

Latrice Davis attended the Stop Asian Hate Rally at Flushing Town Hall on Sunday May 9, 2021 sponsored by Queens Borough President and Congresswoman Grace Meng.

NYS SENATOR JOSEPH P. ADDABBO JR.

John D'Angelo announced the following:

- Food Drive will be taking place for the month of May. Non perishable food items can be dropped off at the offices.
- If you missed the E-Waste Recycling Event, for the month of May, you can drop off small electronics at the Senator's Middle Village Office.

ASSEMBLY MEMBER ANDREW HEVESI

Michael Carlier reported:

- Assemblyman Hevesi attended a rally in Rego Park yesterday to show support for the Asian-American teen who was the victim of a hate crime and to promote legislation that aims to address and rehabilitate the perpetrators of such hateful attacks. Assemblyman Hevesi is proud to support legislation introduced by Assembly Member Seawright and Senator Stavisky to require those convicted of hate crimes to undergo mandatory training and counseling in hate crime education and prevention. The uptick in hate crimes against Asian Americans is wholly unacceptable. An attack on one of us in our community is an attack on all of us.
- Assemblyman Hevesi is continuing his weekly PPE giveaways every Sunday at 10am at the Forest Hills Greenmarket. You may also call our office at 718-263-5595 to schedule a pick up.

COMPTROLLER SCOTT STRINGER

Haris Khan reported the following:

- Weekly Economic and Fiscal Outlook can be found here: https://comptroller.nyc.gov/newsroom/new-york-by-the-numbers-weekly-economic-and-fiscal-outlook-no-46-may-10th-2021/
- Comptroller Stringer sent a letter to U.S. President Joseph R. Biden, Jr. outlining federal recommendations for advancing diversity, equity, and inclusion nationwide based on successful Comptroller initiatives in New York City—including increasing access to federal institutional capital for diverse managers, implementing a "Rooney Rule" for federal hiring, requiring diversity disclosure from public companies, and addressing barriers to government procurement and contracting.
- If anyone needs assistance, he can be reached at 929-512-1946

CONGRESS MEMBER GRACE MENG

Jordan Goldes reported the following:

- Cong. Member Meng's Hate Crimes Bill passed the Senate 94 to 1 and they are hoping the House takes it up soon.
- Other things she is working on include: Gun Safety, Health Issues, Family Issues
- Funding is available under the American Rescue Act
 - o For local restaurants, food trucks, etc

- Vaccines
- o Child Tax Credit
- o Funeral Expenses for loved ones lost to COVID
- o Queens College and Queensborough Community College

Meeting adjourned at 9:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Christine Nolan Community Coordinator

CB 6 VOTING SHEET 5/11/2021	ATTENDANCE	New Liquor Licenses	Renewal Liquor Licenses	ZFA Text Amendment	BSA Application No. 397-47 BZ
MICHAEL ARCATI	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
ANISIA AYON	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
KAVISH BATRA	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y
PETER BEADLE	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
MIRIAM BERFAS	A	A	A	A	A
HOWARD BIRNBAUM	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y
HEIDI CHAIN	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y
SHERIDAN CHU	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y
ALEXANDER COHEN	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
LATRICE DAVIS	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
JOHN DERESZEWSKI	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
ALEJANDRA DIAZ-HOUSTON	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
HEATHER DIMITRIADIS	A	A	A	A	A
KEITH ENGEL	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
ETHAN FELDER	A	A	A	A	A
GAIL GORDON	A	A	A	A	A
BRENDAN GRIFFITH	A	Y	Y	Y	Y
BRUCE GROSSBERG	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
RABBI MORDECHAI HECHT	A	A	A	A	A
ODED HORODNICEANU	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
EMANUIL KALENDAREV	A	A	A	A	A
JOYCE KEVELSON	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
PRAMEET KUMAR	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
MARK LASTER	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
RALPH LEONART	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
JONATHAN LI	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
KEVIN LY	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
JACK MEDINA	A	A	A	A	A
RENEE MEHRRA	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
STEVEN METZ	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
PAT MORGAN	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
RAFAEL NEKTALOV	A	A	A	A	A
ELIZABETH NEWTON	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
TANIA PADGETT	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
SHARI ROLNICK	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
GLADYS SANDOVAL	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
DAVID SCHNEIER	A	A	A	A	A
HERBERT SCHONHAUT	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
JEAN SILVA	P	SEE NOTE BELOW	Y	N	Y
ROBERT SILVER	A	A	A	A	A
MARSHA SILVERSTEIN	A	A	A	A	A
TERESA SIMMONS	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
ROBERT TAMAYEV	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
IRINA TAMAYEVA	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
MARTHA TUCKER	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
SUSAN WANDERMAN	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
ALEXA WEITZMAN	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
JOAN WESTON	P	Y	Y	Y	Y
EDWIN WONG	P		Y	Y	Y
DANIEL YAKUBOV	A	Y A	A	A	A
TOTALS:	37 PRESENT 13 ABSENT	JEAN SILVA	ALL IN FAVOR	36 YES, 1 NO	ALL IN FAVOR
		1. TIKKA N' TALK - YES 2. RP COFFEE - YES 3. LA MIA VITA - NO 4. GULA - NO			

CB 6 VOTING SHEET 5/11/2021	STREET ACTIVITY PERMIT LIJ	STREET ACTIVITY PERMIT 718 DAY	STREET ACTIVITY PERMIT FH JEWISH CENTER RESCHEDULED	ACTIVITY PERMIT 112th PRECINCT COMMUNITY COUNCIL RESCHEDULED
MICHAEL ARCATI	Y	Y	Y	Y
ANISIA AYON	Y	N	Y	Y
KAVISH BATRA	Y	Y	Y	Y
PETER BEADLE	Y	N	Y	Y
MIRIAM BERFAS	A	A	A	A
HOWARD BIRNBAUM	Y	N	Y	Y
HEIDI CHAIN	Y	Y	Y	ABSTAIN
SHERIDAN CHU	Y	Y	Y	Y
ALEXANDER COHEN	Y	N	Y	Y
LATRICE DAVIS	Y	N	Y	Y
JOHN DERESZEWSKI	Y	N	Y	Y
ALEJANDRA DIAZ-HOUSTON	ABSTAIN	N	Y	Y
HEATHER DIMITRIADIS	A	A	A	A
KEITH ENGEL	Y	N	Y	Y
ETHAN FELDER	A	A	A	A
GAIL GORDON	A	A	A	A
BRENDAN GRIFFITH	A	A	A	A
BRUCE GROSSBERG	Y	Y	Y	Y
RABBI MORDECHAI HECHT	A	A	A	A
ODED HORODNICEANU	Y	Y	ABSTAIN	Y
EMANUIL KALENDAREV	A	A	A	A
JOYCE KEVELSON	Y	N	Y	Y
PRAMEET KUMAR	Y	Y	Y	Y
MARK LASTER	Y	N	Y	Y
RALPH LEONART	Y	N	Y	ABSTAIN
JONATHAN LI	Y	Y	Y	Y
KEVIN LY	Y	Y	Y	Y
JACK MEDINA	A	A	A	A
RENEE MEHRRA	Y	Y	Y	ABSTAIN
STEVEN METZ	Y	N	Y	Y
PAT MORGAN	Y	N	Y	ABSTAIN
RAFAEL NEKTALOV	A	A	A	A
ELIZABETH NEWTON	Y	N	Y	Y
TANIA PADGETT	Y	N	Y	Y
SHARI ROLNICK	ABSTAIN	ABSTAIN	ABSTAIN	ABSTAIN
GLADYS SANDOVAL	Y	N	Y	Y
DAVID SCHNEIER	A	A	A	A
HERBERT SCHONHAUT	Y	N	Y	Y
JEAN SILVA	Y	N	Y	Y
ROBERT SILVER	A	A	A	A
MARSHA SILVERSTEIN	A	A	A	A
TERESA SIMMONS	Y	N	Y	Y
ROBERT TAMAYEV	ABSTAIN	N	Y	Y
IRINA TAMAYEVA	Y	N	Y	Y
MARTHA TUCKER	Y	N	Y	Y
SUSAN WANDERMAN	Y	N	Y	Y
ALEXA WEITZMAN	Y	Y	Y	Y ADCTAIN
JOAN WESTON	Y	N	Y	ABSTAIN
EDWIN WONG	ABSTAIN	ABSTAIN	Y	ABSTAIN
DANIEL YAKUBOV	A	A	A	A
TOTALS:	33 Yes	24 No 11 Yes	35 Yes	30 Yes
	4 Abstain	2 Abstain	2 Abstain	7 Abstain